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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The building presently known as "Old North" or the "Old North 
Tower," on the campus of Central State College in Edmond, Oklahoma, 
was originally constructed in the fall of 1892 as a three-story square 
structure of pressed red bricks, manufactured on the present campus 
site. In addition to the three -stories above ground there was a base­ 
ment floor in the original configuration. The building was financed 
by the sale of bonds, which were voted on August 4, 1892, and by the 
sale of lots from the original 40 acres donated by Anton Classen of 
Edmond. (Ten acres were retained for the campus of what was then the 
"Territorial Normal School.")

Today Old North is air conditioned and equipped with forced air 
heating. It contains 98 rooms, including offices, seminar rooms, 
classrooms, and other utility rooms. Its outside gross square footage 
is 32,096, and its assignable square footage inside is 21,183. It 
has a slate roof, which is in need of repair.

The Territorial Normal School was established by the First 
Territorial Legislature of the Territory of Oklahoma on December 23, 
1890, and signed into law on December 24, 1890, by Governor George iff. 
Steele. First classes were held in the North Building on January 2, 
1893, under Principal Richard M. Thatcher. During the spring of 1893, 
the Third Territorial Legislature approved the addition of a tower and 
wings to the original building. These were constructed the following 
year of native red sandstone, quarried from a farm five miles northwest 
of Edmond. > ? ";

On July 20, 1894, the Board of Regents for the Normal School met 
at Edmond and formally accepted the building addition. The Report 
of the Governor of Oklahoma for 1900 states:

The legislature of 1891 enacted that the "normal school for 
Oklahoma*1 be located at EdmoKd, an ideal college town on the 
Santa Fe, midway between Guthrie and Oklahoma City. Oklahoma 
County donated $5,000 in bonds. Edmond gave 40 acres of land 
and bonds amounting to $2,000. With this small amount the building 
was begun in the summer of 1892. The legislature of 1894 donated 
an additional amount for the completion of the building. In 
the past eight years many valuable improvements neve been made 
until to-day it is a fine and commodious building of brick and 
red sandstone, costing upward of 450,000. With broad halls 
and well-equipped class rooms, heated by the Smead system, it 
offers every opportunity to student and teacher.
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Old North Tower is not only the state f a first structure 
erected expressly for n normal school" training, "but also the first 
building built for a state-supported institution of higher learn­ 
ing in Oklahomae It is* in fact, a monument to teacher education 
in Oklahoma and signifies the original edifice constructed and 
dedicated to the purpose of educating the teachers so badly needed 
throughout the newly settled area of Oklahoma Territory. It was 
in 1893, and still is, a source of much pride to the city of Edmond, 
one of the first settlements in Oklahoma Territory, and to the 
profession of teacher education.

Old North further has the distinction of being the first educa­ 
tional structure of the^pldest state-supported school in Oklahoma. 
The Territorial Normal was the first of the three initial institutions 
to get under way, holding its first classes on November 9, 1891, 
while Oklahoma A. & M. College first met on December 14, 1891, and 
Oklahoma University nearly a year later on September 15, 1892.

Since the first classes were held in the North Building in 
1893, the structure has continuously served the cause of teacher 
education and higher education. A great many of the teachers of 
Oklahoma and of the nation have received their training and education 
within the walls of Old North. It is still very much in active 
use today, housing the Central State College Department of Education 
and Psychology, Special Education, The Reading Clinic, and the 
Speech and Hearing Clinic.
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